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              W-06005 
 

January 26, 2006 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR:   Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators 
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

 
FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse 
 
SUBJECT:  Link to NFIP Congressional Testimonies 
 
Below is a link to a Congressional website where you can access the recent testimony of David I. 
Maurstad, Acting Director, Mitigation Division, Emergency Preparedness and Response Directorate, 
about the operations of the NFIP. 
 
The link provides access to transcripts in Adobe PDF format, of the testimony of Mr. Maurstad 
before the U.S. Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs at the January 25 
hearing on “Proposals to Reform the National Flood Insurance Program.” 
 
http://banking.senate.gov/index.cfm?Fuseaction=Hearings.Detail&HearingID=187
 
Please share this information with all members of your staff, as appropriate. 
 
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, WYO Standards Committee, Government      

Technical Representative 
 

Suggested Routing: All departments  
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